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May 20, 2021
Via NLRB E-Filing

Ms. Roxanne Rothschild
Executive Secretary

National Labor Relations Board
1015 Half Street, S.E.
Washington, D.C. 20570

Re:  Charter Communications
(Successor to Time Warner Cable of NYC)
Case 02-RD-220036
KM&M File No. 08318.8340

Dear Ms. Rothschild:

This law firm and I represent the Employer, Charter Communications,
Inc., in the above-referenced representation case:.

We write to request a one-week extension of time for submission of the
Request for Review on behalf of the Employer from the current due date of May 28,
2021 to June 4, 2021.

The Regional Director’s Second Supplemental Decision on Challenged
Ballots was issued on May 14, 2021. It addressed 1601 determinative, challenged ballots
and involved multiple, complex issues of voter eligibility of permanently replaced
economic strikers, permanent replacements and cross-over, former strikers.

Due to the complexity of the issues presented by this case and the needto——
provide a thorough presentation on all issues to the Board, we request that the due date
for all parties to submit a Request for Review be extended to June 4, 2021.
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Very truly yours,

cc:  Mr. John J. Walsh, Jr., Regional Director
~ Via E-mail jack.walsh@NLRB.gov
Paul K. Brown, Esq., Attorney for Local 3
Via E-Mail pbrown@abgllaw.com
Matthew J. Antonek, Esq., Attorney for Petitioner
Via E-Mail mantonek@outlook.com
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